SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

of the City of Middletown
445 Randolph Road
Middletown, CT 06457

NOTICE OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING

WHEN: Monday, December 13, 2021
WHERE: Firehouse

SUBJECT: Regular Monthly Meeting
TIME: 7:00 P.M.

Members of the public can join the meeting via Zoom.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82863253580
or Dial In — 646-558-8656

Meeting I.D. 828 6325 3580




SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MIDDLETOWN
COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ACCEPT/AMEND AGENDA
4. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION

5. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION

6. MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
a. Regular Meeting of November 8, 2021

7. TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORTS — NOVEMBER 2021
a. Refunds: $6,595.97
b. Tax Collector’s Report

8. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS — NOVEMBER 2021
9. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS — NOVEMBER 2021

10. COMMISSIONER REPORTS
a. Building Committee: Commissioner Thazhampallath
b. Pension Committee: Commissioner Kleckowski
c. Public Safety Telecommunications: Commissioner Giuliano
d. Riverfront Redevelopment Update: Commissioner Pessina

11. OLD BUSINESS
a. Health Insurance for Retirees and their Dependents
b. Discussion of Badge and SFD Fire Commissioner Plates

12. NEW BUSINESS
a. Hiring of Entry Level Firefighter

13. ADJOURNMENT
Members of the public can join the meeting via Zoom.

Visit https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82863253580 or Dial In — 646-558-8656 to remotely join.
Meeting 1.D. 828 6325 3580




Page 1 of 38
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

of the City of Middletown
445 Randolph Road, Middletown, CT
COMMISSIONERS MEETING

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2021, 7:00 p.m.
Via Zoom Meeting I.D. 813 2908 9430

MINUTES

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski, Giuliano, Thazhampallath, and Penney; Chief James Trzaski, Deputy Chief
Russ Jacobs

Absent: Commissioner Pessina
1. CALL TO ORDER Chairwoman Kleckowski called the meeting to order at 7:.04 p.m.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE was recited.

3. ACCEPT/AMEND AGENDA
Motion to accept the agenda as posted by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Thazhampallath. Unanimously approved.

4. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION Chairwoman Kleckowski opened the Public Session at 7:05 p.m. No one wished to
speak.

5. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION Chairwoman Kleckowski closed the Public Session at 7:05 p.m.

6. MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
A. REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 13, 2021
Motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of September 13, 2021 by Comm.
Giuliano/Comm. Thazhampallath. Commissioner Penney abstained. Minutes were approved.
B. REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 12, 2021
Motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of October 12, 2021 by Comm. Giuliano/Comm.
Kleckowski. Comm. Thazhampallath voted “Aye.” Comm. Penney abstained. The motion passed.

Commission Penney expressed his disappointment that the October 12, 2021 meeting took place
without a quorum. Three out of five Commissioners were absent. Vice-Chairman Giuliano stated that
no action was taken during the meeting; therefore, the meeting was in compliance with FOIA. Discussion
ensued regarding whether having the meeting was a violation of the By-Laws and/or Charter.
Chairwoman Kleckowski read Article VI, Section 2 of the By-Laws into the record. Chairwoman
Kleckowski moved to strike the subsequent comments from the minutes.

7. TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORT
A. REFUNDS: SEPTEMBER 2021: $7,242.72 AND OCTOBER 2021: $5,394.43
Motion to approve tax refunds for September 2021 in the amount of $7,242.72 and for October 2021 in
the amount of $5,394.43 by Comm. Thazhampallath/Comm. Giuliano. Chairwoman Kieckowski voted
“Aye.” Commissioner Penney abstained. The motion passed.

Page 10of3




Page 2 of 38
B. TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORTS: SEPTEMBER 2021 AND OCTOBER 2021

Motion to approve the Tax Collector’s reports submitted by Kathy Kiley for the Months of September
2021 and October 2021 by Comm. Thazhampallath/Comm. Giuliano. Chairwoman Kleckowski voted
“Aye.” Commissioner Penney abstained. The motion passed.

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS

. MONTHLY EXPENSE DETAIL: AUGUST 2021 AND SEPTEMBER 2021

MONTHLY EXPENSE DETAIL: SEPTEMBER 2021 AND OCTOBER 2021

PROFIT AND LOSS BUDGET VS. ACTUAL: JULY 2021 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 2021
. PROFIT AND LOSS BUDGET VS. ACTUAL: JULY 2021 THROUGH OCTOBER 2021
CASH BALANCE REPORT: SEPTEMBER 2021

CASH BALANCE REPORT: OCTOBER 2021

mmoO®P

Motion to approve the financial reports by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Thazhampallath. Chairwoman
Kleckowski voted “Aye.” Commissioner Penney abstained. The motion passed. Commissioner Penney
asked for the qualifying staff to produce a draft policy with limits in place on purchasing for the
Commissioners to review.

9, CHIEF'S REPORT
Motion to accept Chief Trzaski’s reports for the Months of September 2021 and October 2021 by Comm.
Giuliano/Comm. Thazhampallath. Chairwoman Kleckowski voted “Aye.” Commissioner Penney abstained.
The motion passed.

10. DEPUTY CHIEF'S REPORT
Motion to accept Deputy Chief Jacob’s reports for the Months of September 2021 and October 2021 by
Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Thazhampallath. Chairwoman Kleckowski voted “Aye.” Commissioner Penney
abstained. The motion passed.

11. FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE REPORTS
Motion to accept the reports submitted by FM Mastroianni and DFM Hurlbut for the Months of September
2021 and October 2021 by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Thazhampallath. Chairwoman Kleckowski voted “Aye.”
Commissioner Penney abstained. The motion passed.

12. CAPTAIN’S REPORTS
Motion to accept Captain Fischer’s reports for the Months of September 2021 and October 2021 by Comm.
Giuliano/Comm. Thazhampallath. Chairwoman Kleckowski voted “Aye.” Commissioner Penney abstained.
The motion passed.

13. COMMISSIONER REPORTS
A. BUILDING COMMITTEE — Commissioner Thazhampallath provided an update of the building project.

B. PENSION COMMITTEE —~ COMM. KLECKOWSKI
Chairwoman Kieckowski advised there was nothing new to report.

C. PUBLIC SAFETY TELECOMMUNICATIONS— COMM. GIULIANO
Commissioner Giuliano provided an overview of the PST meeting. The Monthly Call Statistics — 2021
report was attached to the meeting packet.

D. RIVERFRONT REDEVELOPMENT UPDATE — COMM. PESSINA
Commissioner Pessina was absent from the meeting. An update was not provided.

Page 2 of 3




Page 3 of 38

14. OLD BUSINESS

A.

(o

D.

HEALTH INSURANCE FOR RETIREES AND THEIR DEPENDENTS Nothing to report.

COMMENDATION/COMPLAINT FORM
Motion to postpone indefinitely by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Penney. Unanimously approved.

UPDATE ON SFD CLOTHING

Commissioner Thazhampallath suggested the Middletown Public Schools’ Transition Center’s (provides
students with opportunities to learn life skills) printing shop be contacted for information about their
services.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT ON COMMITTEES
A discussion took place about the benefits of South Fire District residents involved in community
committees, city boards, and commissions.

15. NEW BUSINESS

A.

DISCUSSION OF BADGE AND MIDDLETOWN SFD FIRE COMMISSIONER PLATES

Commissioner Penney spoke about and suggested transitioning into a releasable sticker as an
alternative to Commissioner license plates. He distributed a sample sticker. This topic will be an agenda
item for the December 13, 2021 meeting.

DISCUSSION OF PUBLIC ATTENDANCE AT BFC MEETINGS REPRESENTATION
It was decided that members of the public will be able to physically attend the monthly meetings
effective 12/13/21. The meetings will continue to be accessible via Zoom.

16. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by Comm. Thazhampallath/Comm. Giuliano. Unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Submitted by,

WM‘M
Alyse McEwen
Recording Secretary

Page 3 0of 3



Page 4 of 38

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT TAX COLLECTORS REPORT

COLLECTIONS NOVEMBER 2021

REAL ESTATE $ 27,593.89

MOTOR VEHICLE $ 7,167.31

PERSONAL PROPERTY $ 3,414.02

SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE $ -

BACK TAXES $ 9,909.27

CURRENT INTEREST $ 2,721.97

BACK INTEREST $ 3,020.70

FEE'S PAID $ 837.29

LIENS RELEASED $ 168.00
COLLECTIONS 2021/2022 $ 54,932.45

JULY $ 4,569,783.26

AUGUST $ 1,155,412.50

SEPTEMBER $ 51,400.62

OCTOBER $ 104,457.72

NOVEMBER $ 54,932.45

DECEMBER

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

COLLECTED YEAR TO DATE

$ 5,935,986.55

GRANTS RECEIVED
PRIVATE COLLEGES AND HOSPITALS GRANT $ -
MUNICIPAL GRANTS-IN-AID $ -
MUNICIPAL GRANTS AND REVENUE SHARING $ -
NRG $ -
TOTAL GRANTS $ -

TOTAL YEAR-TO-DATE

$ 5,935,986.55

Respectfully submitted by:

Kathleen M. Kiley

South Fire District




0 L6°56579- 0070 00°0 0070 000 L6 9659~ ais TZ :S399Y FO # TYLOL ANV
o
[T

hw TE LYT'9- 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 TELVT 9~ ais 6T :S3IOOV FO # 0202 ¥vd

mw 86 €LE~ 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 86 €LE~ ags 0T :S399¥ 3O # FTIOTHIANOIOR IO
> 1202/%0/11 68808

TPP91€9900dTZALIE 0€EE0TD €v 66— 0070 00°0 0070 0070 €7 66— ads ONI dn0¥d ANYILIOd FTHL 4 6880800-£0-020
1202/%0/11 88808

070V 0EHOBAVY ZHANG 0209812 00" 9~ 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°%- ads ONI dN0¥9 aNYILE0d ZEHL 4 8880800-£0-020
1202/%0/11 L8808

£EFISSDIELYSITISOE PIFSLIO L eL— 00°0 0070 00°0 00°C IL €L~ ads ONI dnC¥o ANVYIL¥Od HHL 4 L880800~-£0~020
1202/%0/11 78808

8ZETO0LDGITMPITEL TL¥62dY S0 18- 0070 00°0 0070 0070 S0° 18- ads ONI dNO¥S UNVYTII¥Od FHL 14 ¥880800-€0-020
T20T/%0/11 TOLLL

LGOTLEETXDOGEAYSY L9X0SY S8 11~ 0070 00°0 0070 0070 S8 TI- ags W XTIIGAIN ANOSNYS Z TOLLLOO-E0-020
1202/%0/11 L7689

LL080VTI0dOZHITNE ZdMAY8 0L~ 0070 0070 0070 00°0 10°L- ads L ¥I¥0TO XOTTVR 4 L768900~£0-020
1202/%0/11 27689

6522V TMDCANZLYSND 9%8869Y 6€76— 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 6€° 6~ ads T NOLTIYD AOTIVW T Z2¥68900~£0-020
1202/%0/11 LGEVY

8ZLLTITNEONAENLTLY LSAAYT 6L°LZ~ 0070 0070 0070 00°0 6L°LZ~ ads 4 ¥daLdd SEHONH 4 LSEV900~£0-020
T202/%0/1T L7288

909T€ZADESIAZOIAXGT 6210V LY 81756~ 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 8165~ adas T T§YL OIZVAId Z £228500-€0-020
1202/LT/1T 09vES

80ESLLOEY0EBTAVET 207156 LS o 0070 0070 0070 0070 LS b~ ads 9 TIOIYATYS FLJOJIONYEE ¢ 09%£500~£0-020

€ETELL S~ 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 €€ ELL S~ ais 6 :S300Y JO #  EIVLSE TVEY IO
1202/0T/11 156L049

YIAL ¥ITAr 12 ST°0€6~ 0070 0070 0070 00°0 S1°0€6- ads 07T SONIUTOH DKWL Z 062£T100~T0-020
06 T202/01/1T SET00Y

ad TTEYD 2L GLT86~ 00°0 00°0 000 0070 SL°T86~ QdSE MINOGZ 2® TIINVA M¥ZOdOS 4 8L¥CT00-T0-020
06 T2Z0Z/01/11 0TTL0Y

dAY XESQYIE €11 917289~ 0070 00°0 060°0 00°0 917289~ QISTAHOIN 3 d NIAHIALS SIJINS 4 ¥L%¥2100-10-020
1202/0T/11 €T960Y

QY ddATY €T €C- 060°0 0070 00°0 00°0 €T ¢ge- ads 07T INIWIDUNYA dOL 3 4 1960100~10-020
1202/0T/11 609604

a4 ddAIY 1E1 06°109- 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 06°109- aas OTT LNBWIOUYNYN d0L GEY c 0960T00-T0-020
06 1202/01/11 8L060¥

IS SNILNEAY LT 9€°8¢eL- 0070 0070 00°0 0070 9€"8€EL~ ads 0 8 ANVEA INOANYY 4 $880T00-T0-020
06 1202/L1/11 LETETY

Y1 HOJTELSEM 0T SL°BTL- 00°0 00" 0 0070 00°0 SL*8TL- QdSO0Id ZHAOT % UYNVINAY NOJIL Z 82%9000~10-020
06 1202/LT/1T 996zZ0¥

gy 490aI¥ SLT 8E TZL- 0070 0070 00°0 0070 8e°TZL~ QdSONO @ 3 ¥ IJId0d NNYAOVE 4 9860000-10-0¢20
1202/0T/11 prLS0Y

1S ¥¥aAD Z¢ SLTSLL- 0070 0070 0070 0070 SLTSLL- a4snOO¥L HSYN 3 W FIT NOQVYWY ¢ 76€0000~T0-020

AN 444 00°0 00°0 00’0 0070 122 44 4ad ais T :S300Y JO # 6102 I¥2

A 44 4 0070 0070 00°0 000 8T ¥yyYy- aigs T :S309Y¥ JO #  HIVISHE TVEd IO
1202/0T/1T 0cLy0d

T0 ¥1 JAISAYINAOD TT 8¢ Vv - 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 8T vvv— ads ASSHL MOOWY ¢ €€L0T00-T0-6T0

2250 A 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 8E " ¥- asgs T :S300Y¥ FO # 8T0Z ¥vwd

8E" V- 00°0 [¢]e D] 00°0 00°0 8E " ¥- ags T :S3I00Y JO # TIDIHEA¥OIOW 10
TZ02/01/11 CI9€S

6TBECTSBOMICAATOT  MUIVANA 8E - 0070 0070 0070 0070 8E" V- L ETAN AVANYad 4 Z19£5S00-€0-810

Jd @3eq 3seq]
aToTysp/ 007 doagd ued pred 10 pted Iutg pTRd 934 pTRd USTT pTed ul pTRd XBlL sweN (d-S # TTT
TTY 4 Teutwral [TV 3Od/Xel ON 301I3sTa Aq deosy oN : djueg Aq deoay asusdsng oN : dsng spnoul xaquwnN TITE A9 ISPI0 01 3ISTA 0202 OL S00C IR9X : SUOTITPUO

T :ebed 170Z/0€/1t :23ed

aas : edAL ysed

1202/0£/TT ©3ed JO SY IDIYISIC HIIA HINOS

jxodsy pungs



7201 - Electricity

Total 7201 - Electricity

7202 - Water and Sewer

Total 7202 - Water and Sewer

7203 - Heating

Total 7203 - Heating

7204 - Telephone

Total 7204 - Telephone

7401 - Fuel

Total 7401 - Fuel

7403 - Vehicle Repairs

Total 7403 - Vehicle Repairs

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail Page 6 of 38
October and November 2021
Date Name Debit Credit Balance
10/15/2021 KS Statebank 402.82 402.82
10/27/2021 Eversource 1,012.44 1,415.26
11/15/2021 KS Statebank 402.82 1,818.08
11/30/2021 Eversource 1,341.78 3,159.86
3,159.86 0.00 3,159.86
10/01/2021 Middletown Water & Sewer Dept 218.18 218.18
11/01/2021 Middletown Water & Sewer Dept 12047 338.65
338.65 0.00 338.65
10/04/2021 Eversource 561.92 561.92
11/02/2021 Eversource 791.95 1,353.87
1,353.87 0.00 1,353.87
10/15/2021 Frontier Communications 218.23 218.23
11/15/2021 Frontier Communications 217.61 435.84
435.84 0.00 435.84
10/23/2021 WEX Bank 926.58 926.58
10/31/2021 Advance Auto Parts 67.16 993.74
11/23/2021 WEX Bank 1,131.30 2,125.04
11/30/2021 Bank of America 67.40 2,192.44
11/30/2021 Advance Auto Parts 73.49 2,265.93
2,265.93 0.00 2,265.93
10/14/2021 First Line Emergency 6,186.07 6,186.07
10/18/2021 Petzold's Marine Center 214.98 6,401.05
10/18/2021 Petzold's Marine Center 51.49 6,349.56
10/18/2021 Petzold's Marine Center 144.61 6,494.17
11/05/2021 Interstate All Battery Center 306.00 6,800.17
11/18/2021 Key Chevrolet 61.57 6,861.74
11/18/2021 Key Chevrolet 61.90 6,923.64
11/20/2021 Middlesex Marine Sales & Repair, LLC. 644.00 7,567.64
11/22/2021 First Line Emergency 1,320.17 8,887.81
11/22/2021 First Line Emergency 6,203.43 15,091.24
11/22/2021 First Line Emergency 1,1565.00 16,246.24
16,297.73 51.49 16,246.24

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 1 of 7



South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail Page 7 of 38
October and November 2021
Date Name Debit Credit Balance

7404 - Annual OSHA Inpection ‘

10/11/2021 National Engineering & Testing Services 1,195.00 1,195.00
Total 7404 - Annual OSHA Inpection 1,195.00 0.00 1,195.00
7501 - Insurance-Workers Compensation

10/01/2021 Benchmark Insurance Company 14,915.00 14,915.00

11/01/2021 Benchmark insurance Company 14,915.00 29,830.00
Total 7501 - Insurance-Workers Compensation 29,830.00 0.00 29,830.00
7502 - Insurance - Commercial Package

11/30/2021 HD Segur Insurance 10,553.00 10,553.00
Total 7502 - Insurance - Commercial Package 10,553.00 0.00 10,553.00
7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution

10/07/2021 Lincoln Financial - Pension 401 28,418.55 28,418.55

11/08/2021 Lincoln Financial - Pension 401 28,141.76 56,560.31
Total 7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution 56,560.31 0.00 56,560.31
7701 - Tax Collector's Expense

10/28/2021 Quality Data Service, Inc. 375.00 375.00

10/31/2021 Bank of America 30.25 405.25

11/30/2021 Bank of America 30.25 435.50
Total 7701 - Tax Collector's Expense 435.50 0.00 435.50
7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals

11/15/2021 Connecticut Career Fire Chiefs Assoc 100.00 100.00

11/16/2021 International Assoc of Arson Investigator 100.00 200.00

11/18/2021 CT State Firefighter's Association 35.00 235.00

11/18/2021 CT State Firefighter's Association 35.00 270.00

11/18/2021 CT State Firefighter's Association 35.00 305.00

11/30/2021 Bank of America 25.00 330.00
Total 7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals 330.00 0.00 330.00
7703 - Office Expenses

10/04/2021 McEwen, Alyse. 38.04 38.04

10/22/2021 Minuteman Press 112.46 150.50

10/31/2021 Bank of America 92.47 242.97

10/31/2021 Bank of America 276.56 519.53

10/31/2021 Bank of America 16.67 536.20

11/30/2021 Bank of America 235.33 771.53

11/30/2021 Bank of America 122.86 894.39
Total 7703 - Office Expenses 894.39 0.00 894.39

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 2 of 7




South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail Page 8 of 38
October and November 2021

Date Name Debit Credit Balance
7706 - Postage
11/15/2021 FedEx 9.52 9.52
11/18/2021 Purchase Power . 604.50 614.02
Total 7706 - Postage 614.02 0.00 614.02
7708 - Commissioner's Compensation
10/06/2021 Paychex 750.00 750.00
11/03/2021 Paychex 750.00 1,500.00
Total 7708 - Commissioner's Compensation 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
7709 - Activity Expense
10/04/2021 Trzaski, James 45.99 45.99
10/31/2021 Bank of America 45.99 91.98
10/31/2021 Bank of America 127.33 219.31
11/30/2021 Bank of America 268.00 487.31
11/30/2021 Bank of America 86.57 573.88
11/30/2021 Bank of America 67.62 641.50
Total 7709 - Activity Expense 641.50 0.00 641.50
7710 - Professional Services
10/01/2021 OAK Solutions, LLC. 396.00 396.00
10/07/2021 Paychex 132.31 528.31
10/07/2021 Paychex 49.89 578.20
10/07/2021 Paychex 68.00 646.20
10/14/2021 Paychex 118.31 764.51
10/14/2021 Paychex 49.89 814.40
10/21/2021 Paychex 118.31 932.71
10/21/2021 Paychex 49.89 982.60
10/28/2021 Paychex 118.31 1,100.91
10/28/2021 Paychex 49.89 1,150.80
10/30/2021 Matterazzo, Lee Renee 323.75 1,474.55
10/31/2021 Merrick & Associates, LLC 400.00 1,874.55
11/04/2021 Paychex 118.31 1,992.86
11/04/2021 Paychex 49.89 2,042.75
11/04/2021 Paychex 68.00 2,110.75
11/10/2021 Paychex 98.92 2,209.67
11/10/2021 Paychex 44 .18 2,253.85
11/18/2021 Paychex 98.92 2,352.77
11/18/2021 Paychex 4418 2,396.95
11/24/2021 Paychex 98.92 2,495.87
11/24/2021 Paychex 44.18 2,540.05
11/30/2021 Matterazzo, Lee Renee 113.75 2,653.80
Total 7710 - Professional Services 2,653.80 0.00 2,653.80

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 3 of 7




South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail Page 9 of 38
October and November 2021

Date Name Debit Credit Balance
7717 - Software Support
10/06/2021 websolutions 105.00 105.00
10/31/2021 Bank of America 352.00 457.00
11/30/2021 Bank of America 352.00 809.00
Total 7717 - Software Support 809.00 0.00 809.00
7801 - Repairs Building
10/04/2021 Overhead Door Company of Hartford, Inc. 467.76 467.76
10/15/2021 Air Cleaning Specialists of New England 23448 702.24
10/31/2021 Bank of America 37.92 664.32
11/03/2021 Eversource Energy Sales/Compliance 14,477.00 15,141.32
11/13/2021 Better Carpet Cleaners Co., Inc. 350.00 15,491.32
11/30/2021 Bank of America 18.73 15,511.05
11/30/2021 Bank of America 37.91 15,548.96
Total 7801 - Repairs Building 15,586.88 37.92 15,548.96
7802 - Supplies Maintenance
7802C - COVID-19
10/28/2021 New England Maintenance Depot ' 57.00 57.00
10/28/2021 New England Maintenance Depot 45,50 102.50
11/30/2021 Bank of America 111.32 213.82
11/30/2021 Bank of America 16.98 230.80
Total 7802C - COVID-19 230.80 0.00 230.80

7802 - Supplies Maintenance - Other

10/28/2021 Ace Home Center 7.99 7.99

10/28/2021 New England Maintenance Depot 68.26 76.25

10/31/2021 Bank of America 42.42 118.67

10/31/2021 Bank of America 44.83 163.50

10/31/2021 Bank of America 23.48 186.98

11/04/2021 New England Maintenance Depot 85.83 272.81

11/08/2021 Fischer, Nicholas. 7.01 279.82

11/28/2021 Ace Home Center 29.96 309.78

11/28/2021 Ace Home Center 17.98 327.76

11/30/2021 Bank of America 9.98 337.74

11/30/2021 Bank of America 34.70 372.44

11/30/2021 Bank of America 70.67 443.11

11/30/2021 Bank of America 59.34 502.45

Total 7802 - Supplies Maintenance - Other 502.45 0.00 502.45

Total 7802 - Supplies Maintenance 733.25 0.00 733.25
7803 - Services

10/06/2021 Comcast 100.80 100.80

10/07/2021 Comcast 16.84 117.64

10/13/2021 JP Bellamo & Sons, Inc. 45.00 162.64

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. ' Page 4 of 7



South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail Page 10 of 38
October and November 2021
Date Name Debit Credit Balance

7803 - Services, continued

10/25/2021 All Waste 152.00 314.64

10/29/2021 Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's 283.25 597.89

11/06/2021 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 121.00 718.89

11/06/2021 Comcast 100.80 819.69

11/07/2021 Comcast 16.84 836.53

11/16/2021 River Valley Oil Service 300.00 1,136.53

11/23/2021 All Waste 152.00 1,288.53

11/23/2021 JP Bellamo & Sons, Inc. 45.00 1,333.53
Total 7803 - Services 1,333.53 0.00 1,333.53
7805 - Equipment

10/12/2021 Gene's TV & Appliance, Inc. 2,219.98 2,219.98
Total 7805 - Equipment 2,219.98 0.00 2,219.98
7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment

10/12/2021 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 234 2.34

10/22/2021 Common Cents EMS Supply, LL.C. 694.09 696.43

11/01/2021 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 98.72 785.15

11/11/2021 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 107.55 902.70

11/19/2021 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 48.60 951.30
Total 7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment 951.30 0.00 951.30
7902 - Computer Equip & Supplies

10/31/2021 Bank of America 138.24 138.24

10/31/2021 Bank of America 123.36 261.60

10/31/2021 Bank of America 0.01 261.61
Total 7902 - Computer Equip & Supplies 261.61 0.00 261.61
7903 - Training

10/15/2021 First Choice Safety Solutions, LLC. 13,715.00 13,715.00

10/20/2021 CT Chapter IAAl# 49 300.00 14,015.00

10/20/2021 CT Chapter |1AAI# 49 300.00 14,315.00

10/31/2021 Bank of America 275.00 14,590.00
Total 7903 - Training 14,590.00 0.00 14,590.00
7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment

10/22/2021 Fire Equipment Headquarters 312.84 312.84

10/28/2021 Ace Home Center 2.79 315.63

10/31/2021 Bank of America 14.89 330.52

10/31/2021 Bank of America 121.24 451.76

11/12/2021 Fire Equipment Headquarters 580.00 1,031.76
Total 7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment 1,031.76 0.00 1,031.76

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 50of 7



South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail Page 11 of 38
October and November 2021
Date Name Debit Credit Balance
7909 - Uniforms
10/28/2021 DeFrancesco, Geoffrey 6.00 -6.00
10/28/2021 Seifert, Clifton E 3.00 -9.00
10/28/2021 Tyrseck, Stephen 24.00 -33.00
10/31/2021 Bank of America 431.85 398.85
11/02/2021 Security Uniforms, Inc. 470.00 868.85
11/11/2021 Brigham Industries, Inc. 825.00 1,693.85
11/18/2021 Hurlbut, Jason M. 40.00 1,653.85
11/18/2021 Mikos, Jacob M. 6.00 1,647.85
11/18/2021 Harvey, Glen 20.00 1,627.85
11/18/2021 Bodie, Christopher M 1.00 1,626.85
11/18/2021 Fischer, Nicholas 2.00 1,624.85
11/18/2021 Lynch, John K. 16.00 1,608.85
Total 7909 - Uniforms 1,726.85 118.00 1,608.85
7910 - Protective Clothing
7910A - Gear Cleaning/Inspection/Repair
11/23/2021 U.S. Darkwater, LLC, 124.98 124,98
11/23/2021 U.S. Darkwater, LLC. 79.99 204,97
Total 7910A - Gear Cleaning/Inspection/Repair 204.97 0.00 204.97
7910 - Protective Clothing - Other
10/27/2021 Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's 119.00 119.00
11/30/2021 Bank of America 84.00 203.00
11/30/2021 Bank of America 102.45 30545
Total 7910 - Protective Clothing - Other 305.45 0.00 305.45
Total 7910 - Protective Clothing 510.42 0.00 510.42
7911 - Communications
10/18/2021 Utility Communications, Inc. 127.40 127.40
11/22/2021 Connecticut Communications-DBA NE Comm. 175.00 302.40
Total 7911 - Communications 302.40 0.00 302.40
7912 - Cellular Phones
10/11/2021 AT&T Mobility 427.57 427.57
11/11/2021 AT&T Mobility 227.57 655.14
11/30/2021 Bank of America 42.50 697.64
Total 7912 - Cellular Phones 697.64 0.00 697.64
7915 - Medical Testing
10/18/2021 Atwell, Jesse 83.00 83.00
10/18/2021 Hurlbut, Jason 83.00 166.00
10/18/2021 Seifert, Clifton E. 95.00 261.00
11/08/2021 Zajac, Robert 83.00 344.00

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 6 of 7




7915 - Medical Testing, continued

Total 7915 - Medical Testing

South Fire District

7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair

Total 7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair

8999 - CNR Current Year

Total 8999 - CNR Current Year

TOTAL

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

Monthly Expense Detail Page 12 of 38
October and November 2021
Date Name Debit Credit Balance
11/15/2021 Mastroianni, James. 83.00 427.00
11/16/2021 DeFrancesco, Geoffrey. 83.00 510.00
11/17/2021 Velocity Urgent Care 270.00 780.00
11/18/2021 Velocity Urgent Care 270.00 1,050.00
11/30/2021 MH Compcare Occupational Medicine 63.00 1,113.00
1,113.00 0.00 1,113.00
10/26/2021 Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's 100.25 100.25
100.25 0.00 100.25
10/12/2021 Connecticut Communications-DBA NE Comm. 1,100.00 1,100.00
10/15/2021 Chem Scope, Inc. 550.00 1,650.00
10/18/2021 New England Yankee Construction, LLC. 15,312,986 16,962.96
10/28/2021 Russo, Philip.. 77.89 17,040.85
10/28/2021 Russo, Philip.. 356.21 17,397.06
10/28/2021 Russo, Philip.. 20.86 17,376.20
10/28/2021 Russo, Philip.. 31.20 17,407.40
10/28/2021 Russo, Philip.. 47.50 17,454.90
10/30/2021 Smith & Bishel Company 336.00 17,790.90
10/31/2021 Bank of America 826.72 18,617.62
11/04/2021 Nosal Industries, Inc. 7.410.00 26,027.62
11/12/2021 Daniels Equipment Company, Inc. 413.00 26,440.62
11/15/2021 Russo, Philip.. 57.36 26,497.98
11/30/2021 Bank of America 96.86 26,594.84
11/30/2021 Bank of America 2,773.00 29,367.84
11/30/2021 Bank of America 826.72 28,5641.12
11/30/2021 Bank of America 744.05 29,285.17
11/30/2021 Bank of America 14.17 29,271.00
30,132.75 861.75 29,271.00

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

201,160.02

1,069.16

200,090.86

Page 7 of 7




Income

4101 -
4102 -

4103

4104 -
4105 -
4107 -
4125 -
4204 -
4210 -
4301 -
4901 -

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

South Fire District

July through November 2021

Property Tax Revenue

Interest and Liens

- Tax Refunds

Fees

Prior Year Tax Collections

Tax Supplemental MV

Grants

Municipal Grants & Rev. Sharing
NRG Tax Revenue

Investment income

Miscellaneous income

Total Income

Expense
7201

7406

7501 -

7502
7503

7504 -
7509 -
7512 -
7513 -

7601

7603

7607

7701

7702 -
7703 -
7704 -

7705
7706
7707

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

- Electricity
7202 -
7203 -
7204 -
7401 -
7403 -
7404 -

Water and Sewer
Heating

Telephone

Fuel

Vehicle Repairs
Annual OSHA Inpection

+ Vehicle Supplies

Insurance-Workers Compensation

« Insurance - Commercial Package

« Insurance - Medical

Insurance - Cyber
Insurance - Life and Disability
Pension - Defined Contribution

Unused Sick Time

- Salaries - Fire Department
7602 -

Salaries - Administrative

- Replacement / Call Backs
7604 -
7606 -

Fringe Benefits

PEB-Uncompensated Absences Exp

- PEB-Heart and Hypertension
7609 -
7610 -

Employer - Social Security

Employer - Medicare

 Tax Collector's Expense

Professional Org / Periodicals
Office Expenses
Auditor

: Professional Development
- Postage

- Contingency

Page 13 of 38

Jul - Nov 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
5,862,230.62 6,005,012.00 -142,781.38 97.62%
26,714.16 28,000.00 -1,285.84 95.41%
-19,388.37 0.00 -19,388.37 100.00%
3,764.03 0.00 3,764.03 100.00%
42,212.93 0.00 42,212.93 100.00%
0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.00%
4,285.22 0.00 4,285.22 100.00%
28,091.72 0.00 28,091.72 100.00%
0.00 201,650.00 -201,650.00 0.00%
1,149.17 5,000.00 -3,850.83 22.98%
149.49 0.00 149.49 100.00%
5,949,208.97 6,264,662.00 -315,453.03 94.97%
8,651.52 22,787.00 -14,135.48 37.97%
89548 2,470.00 -1,574.52 36.25%
2,864.42 12,000.00 -9,135.58 23.87%
1,098.63 3,000.00 -1,901.37 36.62%
8,594.41 20,000.00 -11,405.59 42.97%
25,753.73 60,000.00 -34,246.27 42.92%
1,195.00 1,200.00 -5.00 99.58%
171.44 2,000.00 -1,828.56 8.57%
92,982.00 167,746.00 -74,764.00 55.43%
31,761.00 51,000.00 -19,239.00 62.28%
299,802.75 930,826.00 -630,923.25 32.22%
4,018.00 5,105.00 -1,087.00 78.71%
19,655.21 52,716.00 -33,060.79 37.29%
140,671.90 350,021.00 -209,349.10 40.19%
0.00 24,786.00 -24,786.00 0.00%
1,130,237.65 2,850,707.00 -1,720,469.35 39.65%
57,828.87 170,940.00 -113,111.13 33.83%
255,791.69 420,000.00 -164,208.31 60.90%
47,752.33 118,424.00 -70,671.67 40.32%
11,259.74 10,000.00 1,259.74 112.60%
102,756.85 289,876.00 -187,119.15 35.45%
94,734.24 221,984.00 -127,249.76 42.68%
22,156.33 51,916.00 -29,759.67 42.68%
8,374.13 21,000.00 -12,625.87 39.88%
1,248.00 2,205.00 -957.00 56.60%
1,779.97 3,500.00 -1,720.03 50.86%
0.00 7,200.00 -7,200.00 0.00%
0.00 4,500.00 -4,500.00 0.00%
1,261.02 4,000.00 -2,738.98 31.53%
0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.00%

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 1 of 2




South Fire District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through November 2021

Page 14 of 38

Jul -Nov 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Expense, continued
7708 - Commissioner's Compensation 3,750.00 9,000.00 -5,250.00 41.67%
7709 - Activity Expense 1,407.29 3,500.00 -2,092.71 40.21%
7710 - Professional Services 9,669.13 35,000.00 -25,330.87 27.63%
7712 - Office Equipment 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.00%
7713 - Actuarial Services 0.00 3,300.00 -3,300.00 0.00%
7714 - Advertising / Voting 0.00 4,500.00 ~4,500.00 0.00%
7715 - Lien Fees 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.00%
7716 - Archive Services 195.00 978.00 -783.00 19.94%
7717 - Software Support 17,694.71 26,540.00 -8,845.29 66.67%
7801 - Repairs Building 17,742.47 20,000.00 -2,257.53 88.71%
7802 - Supplies Maintenance 2,741.95 8,900.00 -6,158.05 30.81%
7803 - Services 5,582.29 18,000.00 -12,417.71 31.01%
7805 - Equipment 2,771.40 4,600.00 -1,828.60 60.25%
7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment 4,089.49 12,500.00 -8,410.51 32.72%
7902 - Computer Equip & Supplies 544.25 2,000.00 -1,455.75 27.21%
7903 - Training 22,393.14 30,500.00 -8,106.86 73.42%
7904 - Public Fire Education 0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.00%
7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment 2,861.54 14,000.00 -11,138.46 20.44%
7906 - Special Service Units 26.73 4,560.00 -4,533.27 0.59%
7907 - Fire Marshal's Office 1,305.73 4,000.00 -2,694.27 32.64%
7909 - Uniforms 2,152.65 26,500.00 -24,347.35 8.12%
7910 - Protective Clothing 19,191.92 28,275.00 -9,083.08 67.88%
7911 - Communications 477.40 4,500.00 -4,022.60 10.61%
7912 - Cellular Phones 1,941.08 4,700.00 -2,758.92 41.30%
7913 - Breathing Air & Oxygen 811.00 1,500.00 -689.00 54.07%
7915 - Medical Testing 1,113.00 3,500.00 -2,387.00 31.80%
7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair 351.16 6,000.00 -5,648.84 5.85%
8999 - CNR Current Year 98,866.48 50,000.00 48,866.48 197.73%
Total Expense 2,591,076.12 6,264,662.00 -3,673,585.88 41.36%
Grant Purchases
7919 - FEMA Grant - Training 11,642.01
Total Grant Purchases 11,642.01

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 2 of 2




CASH Unrestricted:

Cash Balances:

Restricted Funds:
CNR

South Fire District
Cash Balance Report
November 2021

Post-Employment Benefits

Submitted by:
Kathleen M. Kiley

Tax Collector - Savings
Operating - Checking
Total:

Tax Collections

November 2021
TOTAL TOTAL CURRENT

COLLECTABLE TAX TAXES PAID YEAR REFUNDS

(GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK)

RE $ 4,644,184.61 $ 4,555,196.32 -$7,985.59

PP $ 926,243.17 $ 907,124.88 -$996.43

MV $ 459,878.71 $ 399,909.42 -$1,419.10

MVS $ - $ - $0.00

TOTAL $ 6,030,306.49 $ 5,862,230.62 $ (10,401.12)
Submitted by:

Kathleen M. Kiley

No assurance is provided for these financial statements.

Page 15 of 38

4,934,732.04
361,488.04

o B A

3 5

PERCENTAGE
COLLECTED

97.91%
97.83%
86.65%

97.04%

5,296,220.08

1,822,656.48
614,099.93

PRIOR
YEAR REFUNDS
(GRAND RATE BOOK)

-$7,687.00
-$805.64
-$485.37

-$9.24

$  (8,987.25)




Page 16 of 38

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
City of Middletown
MONTHLY REPORT TO

South Fire District Board of Commissioners
From: Chief James Trzaski

I am submitting for your review the following items completed for the Month of November 2021:

e Attended commissioner meeting
e Attended daily shift briefings
e Multiple meetings with vendors for building improvements
o Carpet cleaning
o Worked on punch list for building items
e Assisted vendor with entry level test
e Attended Middlesex County Chief’s meeting hosted by South Fire
e Attended meeting at Capitol with Under Secretary Martin Heft in regards to consolidation laws
e Held an apparatus replacement meeting and completed RFP
e Attended a labor management meeting with Local 3918
e Attended a seminar in Essex on First Due reporting
e Facilitated a meeting with Firefighter APP
e Assisted with flag placement / removal at Veteran’s Cemetery
e TFacilitated a meeting with the violence task force.
e Assisted with South Fire involvement with Kiwanis Thanksgiving dinner project
e Attended Connecticut Fire Chief’s meeting in Winsted

e Attended Durham Fire Department’s awards banquet

Responses:
November 17,2021 6 Flower Street Kitchen Fire
November 20, 2021 Route 9 SB Vehicle Fire

W 7W Chief James Trzaski



Special Incident Type

Service Call

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident

Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

Good Intent Call

Fire

False Alarm & False Call

Incident Type Summary
Alarm Date Between {11/01/2021} And {11/30(£02d}4 7 of 38

10

20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90

100



SouthFire

Page 18 of 38

Incident List by Alarm Date/Time

Alarm Date Between {11/01/2021} And {11/30/2021}

and FDID = "07121" and District = "MO2 " and
Census = "5418.00"

Incident-Exp# Alm Date Alm Time Location Incident Type
21-0001553-000 11/07/2021 21:36:37 112 BOW LN /SHEPERD HOME/ 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle
21-0001556-000 11/08/2021 10:16:25 39 TYNAN CIR /CVH - MERRI 551 Assist police or other gover
21-0001576-000 11/10/2021 17:25:45 70 OBRIEN DR /CVH - WHITI 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c
21-0001579-000 11/11/2021 08:55:29 70 OBRIEN DR /CVH - WHITI 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle
21-0001588-000 11/12/2021 11:15:46 1 LABELLA CIR /CVH — EDDY 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro
21-0001592-000 11/12/2021 15:10:28 720 Bow LA /00720 BOW LN/ 440 Electrical wiring/equipment
21-0001638-000 11/22/2021 12:31:24 39 TYNAN CIR /CVH - MERRI 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle
21-0001645-000 11/24/2021 07:30:55 39 TYNAN CIR /CVH - MERRI 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro
21-0001660-000 11/28/2021 02:39:34 12 Joyce DR 441 Heat from short circuit (wir
21-0001662-000 11/28/2021 11:15:42 5 HARVEY DR /00005 HARVEY 743 Smoke detector activation, n
21-0001665-000 11/28/2021 16:40:34 5 HARVEY DR /00005 HARVEY 733 Smoke detector activation du
Total Incident Count 11

12/10/2021 10:29

Page 1




1. 0. e ,)ear’ SQJH’) ?«(M D A
F,ITJ~ Lyweh G

Page 19 of 38
fj;‘:- N 0(’;&50@5 /\,\(A{’) c \/w XU(’ (o gS o
FF . Sima vt iy, C\u L\(, U SU/\A v q\ﬂj

o \(3 M Son LQU g
LS \"5"‘/ \(;L‘cu }\/
bmau%
qu(,\:/\ﬂ )Af\o\/\\(j ,O\m\ bf@
Wiohes Voo ond sl
o?f Vo™ @» ’)‘CS |
e \4“\0 \/ Yo \\;

|H59 (Lerberlen m)m&j










Page 22 of 38
James Trzaski

From: Wade Moss
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 9:16 PM
To: James Trzaski; Deputy

Good evening Chief.

As you are already aware over the past several days we have received repeated calls for service that have been
technically challenging, Physically demanding and mentally taxing. | have been privileged to be the supervising officer on
two of those calls and | find it necessary to comment on the exemplary performance of our crews on both occasions.
The first call is #1615 and occurred on D platoon with E32 responding. E32’s crew that day consisted of FF. G. Harvey, FF.
G. Defrancesco and FF. C. Smith. Supported by Deputy Fire marshal J. Hurlbut. The second call ,#1622, occurred the next
day on A platoon. On duty that day were E32 comprised of FF. K. Kelly, FF. N. DeBlois, and FF. A. Turenne, and T34 Lt. R.
Zajac, FF. K. McDonnell, and FF. Z Terenzio. Both calls were extremely stressful and challenging! But both were handled
with a uniform degree of professionalism, grace and compassion that is in keeping with the best traditions of our
service.

Sincerely
Lt. W. Moss



Page 23 of 38

Alyse McEwen .

From: James Trzaski

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 1:17 PM

To: Deb Kleckowski; Alyse McEwen; Andrew Turenne; Chris Bodie; Chris Gamache; Chris
Smith; Clif Seifert - SFD (clifkim@aol.com); Cody Soule; Geoff DeFrancesco;
gsharvey57@gmail.com; Jacob Mikos; James Mastroianni; Jason Hurlbut; Jason Swan;
Jesse Atwell; John Lynch; Jon Handley; Kathy Kiley; Kevin McDonnell; Kori Kelly; Kyle
Coniglio; Kyle Dunn; Mike Cortezzo; mvdp4755@comcast.net; Nick DeBlois; local3918;
Owen Moss; Phil Russo; Rob Zajac; Robert James; Russ Jacobs; Ryan Parmelee; Steve
Tyrseck; Terence Keenan; Tim Heiden; Anthony Lancia; Wade Moss; William Gregorio;
Zac Terenzio; Sebastian Giuliano; Dan Penney; Philip J. Pessina; Geen Thazhampallath;
sfdops445@gmail.com; Glen Harvey - SFD (gsharvey@gmail.com)

Subject: Job Well done.

Greetings,

| received this email today...everyday our team makes a difference in our community.
Every one of our members has an opportunity to positively influence our community we proudly serve.
Great Job !!

Good morning Jim,

T wanted to tell you how wonderful your staff were yesterday when they responded to my
husband's 911 call when he fell off our garage roof. Thankfully nothing was broken (except his
pride and needed 6 stitches in his leg & VERY sore today) but the men led by Glenn Harvey (a
friend of my Sal's as well) were great getting him out of the house and on stretcher which at
6'4" and 280 pounds is nothing easy I am sure.

Please thank them all, one day when I am a Commissioner I'll give you all raises!! (haha)!!

I'll try to be at the Central office to see you the first morning of your arrival.

H holiday t
appy holiday to you LT Heicl

Leslie Spatola —F Hc\r\/e\*
FF Suxan,
Chief James Trgadw’
James P Trzaski
Fire Chief

South Fire District
445 Randolph Road



Page 24 of 38

HEALTH AND WELLNESS FAIR THANK YOU!
By Marie Field

The Nathaniel B. Field Memorial Foundation, Inc., together with the Polish Falcons of America
Nest 519, would like to say thank you to all the local community members and participating
agencies and businesses that attended the Health and Wellness Fair on Tuesday, 9/28/21 in
Middletown. We were so glad to see that the rain, with some heavy downpours, did not stop
people from attending the event. It was an incredible evening of sharing local resources and
services of traditional and alternative wellness opportunities, with live demonstrations and
interesting and upbeat talks. By the end of the evening, the general sentiment was to make this
an annual event; | agree!




Page 25 of 38

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
City of Middletown
NOVEMBER MONTHLY REPORT TO
South Fire District Board of Commissioners

Deputy Chief Russ Jacobs

Commissioners,

I am submitting a report detailing my recent activities during the month of November

e Facilitated daily HR requests and assisted with administration staff
e Attend engine replacement meeting

e Attended daily shift briefings

e Attended SFD Commissioner meeting

e Attend in a public service announcement with JP Maguire and NBC30.
o Attending Monthly Commissioner’s meeting

e TFacilitated general vehicle maintenance and needed repairs.

e Maintain house supplies with misc. vendors

e Maintain EMS supply orders

e Continue with completing misc. building construction loose ends
o Attend WebEx meeting for Central Communication

e Arrange COVID19 Booster shots with City Health Department

e Attend Chamber Awards Dinner

e Attend Labor Management meeting

e Review Cyber Liability Insurance with District agent

o Review Preparation for next PSGP on Marine 3

e Evaluate Groton Long Point Marine Vessel with Sea Trial

e Attend Durham Recognition Dinner

e Arrange Annual Apparatus Pump testing

e Arrange Marine 3 winter storage

e Arrange Station Sprinkler Heads completion

Page 1 of 2



Incident Responses:

Flower Street Structure Fire
Rt. 9 S/B MVA
Rt. 9N/B MVA

Respectfully Submitted,

Deputy Chief Russ Jacobs

Page 2 of 2

Page 26 of 38




Page 27 of 38

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

Of the City of Middletown

MONTHLY REPORT TO
Fire Chief James Trzaski

From: Fire Marshal James M. Mastroianni

I am respectfully submitting for your review the following items completed for the month
of November, 2021:

Fire Marshal Office Activities/Duties:

-Fire Extinguisher Training to Staff of 510 Saybrook Road
-100 Training Hill Road - conducted fire drill

-Attended Code Enforcement Meeting

-70 Maynard Street - conducted fire drill

-Attended Beman School Safety Committee Meeting
-Meeting with Building Department

-Meeting with Middletown Police Department

-Juvenile Fire Setter Meeting

-Attended CT IAAI Annual General Meeting and Conference
-Attended New NFIRS Recording Program presentation
-Juvenile Fire Setter Presentation

-Meeting with Architects concerning 1 Wildermans Way Auditorium Egress
-Attended Code Enforcement Meeting

-Juvenile Fire Setter Presentation

-600 Highland Avenue - conducted fire drill

-Meeting with Health Department

Inspections:
-445 Randolph Road — solar panel installation progress inspection with Building Dept.

-282 Main Street Extension — proposed sprinkler installation

-1150 South Main Street - apartment building final inspection with Building Dept.
-1 Wilderman's Way - progress inspection with Building Dept.

-181 Randolph Road — new boiler final inspection with Building Dept.

Page 1 of 2



Page 28 of 38

Inspections cont.:

-1 Wilderman's Way — auditorium progress inspection with Building Dept.

-11 Training Hill Road — oil tank progress inspection with Building Dept.

Training:

-Virtual Career Development — Determining the Origin and Classification of the Cause
Part 1

-Virtual Career Development - Accessibility Requirements-ICC/ANSI A117.1 Part 1
-Virtual Career Development - Determining the Origin and Classification of the Cause
Part 2

-Virtual Career Development - Accessibility Requirements-ICC/ANSI A117.1 Part 2

Incidents:

-650 South Main Street — Investigate Dumpster Fire

Fire Marshal James M. Mastroianni
November, 2021

Page 2 of 2




SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
Of the City of Middletown
MONTHLY REPORT TO

Fire Chief: James Trzaski

From: Deputy Fire Marshal Jason Hurlbut

Page i9 of 38

I am respectfully submitting for your review the following items completed for the month

of November, 2021:

Fire Marshal Office Activities/Duties:
-100 Training Hill Road — Fire Drill
-445 Randolph Road — Inspection with Building Department

-282 Main Street Extension — Sprinkler Inspection

-Code Enforcement Meeting (virtual)

-1150 South Main Street — Inspection with Building Department

-1 Wildermans Way — Beman Safety Committee Meeting

-100 Randolph Road — Fire Drill

-915 River Road — Juvenile Fire Setter Intervention Meeting

-181 Randolph Road — Inspection with Building Department

-1 Wildermans Way — Inspection with Building Department

-1 Wildermans Way — Exit Sign Meeting

-Essex City Hall — First Due Fire Software Meeting

915 River Road — Juvenile Fire Setter Intervention Meeting with Juvenile
-Code Enforcement Meeting (virtual)

-915 River Road — Juvenile Fire Setter Intervention Meeting with Juvenile
-600 Highland Avenue — Fire Drill

Inspections:
-404 South Main Street — assembly - Inspection

Training:
-Determining the Origin and Classification of the Cause (1** Session) - Online

-Accessibility Requirements (1** Session) — Online

Page 1 of 2



-Determining the Origin and Classification of the Cause (2™ Session) — Online
-Accessibility Requiremnets (2 Session) - Online Page 30 of 38
-Computer Fire Modeling (Oklahoma State University)

-NFPA 921/ NFPA 1033 (Oklahoma State University)

-CT TAAI — Two-Day Training Seminar

Incidents:

-Car Fire

-Car Into Building

-Dumpster Fire

-Assisted On-Duty Crew on Saybrook Road at Incident

-Grease Fire

Deputy Fire Marshal Jason Hurlbut
Novemeber, 2021

Page 2 of 2




Office of the Training Captain
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457
860-347-6661
Fax 860-346-6787

December 10, 2021

Greetings,

Page 31 of 38

| am submitting for your review a report detailing the activities of the Training Division for the month of

November 2021.

Training Activities:
-EMS Training (Airway Management) All Platoons
-Engine Driver Qualifications, FF Mikos & FF Smith

-Completion of Beman Middle School Preplan/Walk through-All Platoons

-Assisted with CFA Pump Operator class hosted by SFD
-Completion of Highway Incident Safety SOP-All Platoons

Other Activities:

11/13-Food Drive @ Stop & Shop w/L3918

11/16-Active Shooter Task Force meeting @ SFD
11/17-Labor Management Meeting w/Chiefs

Ongoing Dive Equipment Maintenance/Vendor Coordination

Emergency Responses:
11/3-Motor Vehicle Accident-Route 9

11/3-Motor Vehicle Accident-Route 9
11/12-Motor Vehicle Accident-Route 9
11/12-Motor Vehicle Accident-Route 9
11/17-Motor Vehicle Accident-Route 9
11/17-Flower St-Possible Structure Fire
11/23-Motor Vehicle Accident-Route 9
11/26-Motor Vehicle Accident Route 9

Respectfully Submitted,

Nick Fischer
Training Captain

Page1of' 1



SouthFire

Training Classes by Category

Page 32 of 38

Class Date Between {11/01/2021} And {11/30/2021}

——————— Default-~-—————-

Date Time Class Description Stn Unit Shift Hours Hrs Pd Points

1.5 Extrication & Stablilization Training

11/15/2021 13:00 Extrication & Stablilization Training 1 A 3.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 3.00 0.00 0.00

AERIAL GENER Aerial Operation Training

11/21/2021 Aerial Operation Training 1 o 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 0.00 0.00 0.00

AERIAL TRAIN Aerial / Ladder Driver Training

11/25/2021 BAerial / Ladder Driver Training 1 c 2.00 0.00 0.00

11/29/2021 Aerial / Ladder Driver Training 1 C 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 2.00 0.00 0.00

AIRWAY ATRWAY MANAGEMENT

11/17/2021 10:00 AIRWAY MANAGEMENT 1 c 1.00 0.00 0.00

11/22/2021 11:00 AIRWAY MANAGEMENT 1 D 1.00 0.00 0.00

11/23/2021 14:00 AIRWAY MANAGEMENT 1 A 1.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 3.00 0.00 0.00

BFAM Building Familiarization

11/30/2021 13:30 Building Familiarization 1 D 0.50 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 0.50 0.00 0.00

DT01 General Driver Training

11/16/2021 13:30 General Driver Training 1 E32 B 1.00 0.00 0.00

11/18/2021 09:30 General Driver Training 1 E32 D 1.50 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 2.50 0.00 0.00

DT50 Defensive Driving

11/10/2021 14:00 Defensive Driving 1 D 0.50 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 0.50 0.00 0.00

12/10/2021 10:18

Page

1




SouthFire

Page 33 of 38
Training Classes by Category

Class Date Between {11/01/2021} And {11/30/2021}

——————— Default--------
Date Time Class Description Stn Unit Shift Hours Hrs Pd Points
PREPLAN Prefire Preplan
11/30/2021 11:00 Prefire Preplan 1 D 1.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 1.00 0.00 0.00
PUMP OPER. Pump Operator CFA
11/01/2021 08:00 Pump Operator CFA 1 S 8.00 0.00 0.00
11/02/2021 08:00 Pump Operator CFA 1 S 8.00 0.00 0.00
11/03/2021 08:00 Car 37 Plow Mounting/Dismounting 1 S 8.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 24.00 0.00 0.00
PUMP TRAININ Pump Training
11/02/2021 13:00 Pump Training 1 D 2.00 0.00 0.00
11/10/2021 10:00 Pump Training 1 D 4.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 6.00 0.00 0.00
SFAM Street Familiarization
11/18/2021 09:30 Street Familiarization 1 D 1.50 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 1.50 0.00 0.00
Total Classes: 18 Grand Totals: 44.00 0.00 0.00

12/10/2021 10:18 Page 2




Page 34 of 38

PUBLIC SAFETY TELECOMMUNICATIONS
LOCATION: via WebEx

MONDAY, November 1, 2021
11:00 AM. :

....... _Minutes..
Attendance:
Members Present
Chairman Ross Andrew
Commissioner Susan Bransfield (PFD)

Commissioner Seb Guiliano
Commissioner Gene Nocera

Members Absent

None
Staff Present

Wayne Bartolotta — Director of Central Communications
Robert Grauer — Deputy Director of Central Communications
Jay Woron — Chief, Middletown Fire Department

Dave Albert — Deputy Chief, Middletown Fire Department
Jim Trzaski — Chief, South Fire District

Erik Larson — Hunter’s Ambulance

Public Present

Michael Agogliati

| CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Andrew called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.

r MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Chairman Andrew made a motion to accept the minutes from the October 4, 2021 meeting,
Commissioner Nocera so moved, Commissioner Bransfield seconded, and all voted in favor'to accept the minutes
as presented. ‘




Novernb e 35 6t 38"

PUBLIC HEARING
o None

CORRESPONDENCE
o None

MONTHLY REPORT

Director Bartolotta gave the monthly report: _
e Call statistics were emailed out .
o Telephone activity was 13,000 calls — up slightly for police & fire
o Administrative calls up — little unusual for this time of year
e Staffing update:
o Dispatcher 19 in progress & progressing well
e Completed staff training on Enhanced Caller Management for professional
development and CPR re-certifications were done
e Deputy Director Grauer working with police, fire, Middlesex Hospital, and the
Board of Ed. reviewing the active shooter protocols
e Motorola currently on scene & continuing the major upgrades to the system —no
real problems with coverage reported
o Fire Alarm panel replacement needed as it’s approaching end of life — replacement
parts hard to come by
o Fire department is engaging in replacing as it falls under the Alarms Division
which is under the Middletown Fire Depattment

OLD BUSINESS |

o None

NEW BUSINESS

o None




Noven‘p‘gg‘e”gél 6?"38“

ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Andrew entertained a motion for adjournment, Commissioner Bransfield so moved, and
the meeting was adjourned at 11:09 a.m. '

*¥4Djrector Bartolotta stated that it has been a pleasure working with Commission Bransfield and
that she will be missed. All wished her well,

Respectfully Submitted,

%ﬂi %//fﬂa

Recording Secretary




Page 37 of 38

¥S9°0T | 0S8°LTT | DAV
+¥8S°0T | 800°ZZT | 8TOT
S99°0T | 6£6°LTT | 6T0T
YTL'0T | T9S'8TT | 0T0T
T690T | 965411 00VIT | 0O00ET | €802T | €06 | S¥88 | ZZITT |STTICT |CCIOT |THSOT | 0826 | ¥¥S6 ST11VD INOHd 1V10L

1NO STIVO "NIWQV Tv.1O01
95€S | 888§ NI STIVO 'NIWQAV TVv10l
STIVO 176 1TV1OL

110d '8 PPIW 104 "SUMO] Ja10
01 | vi81 €71 | 61 | 18 | Z&1 | Z¢v | @1 | Ser | 6/F | 0S¢ | 9/T | 6L WO Uo3edsiq 0F SiojsUeiL
PUBRJOJ Ul BURUIBLIO

SUIRIIM 3 SSOJRIIM
€€C | 195¢ 26 | €e¢ | €9¢ | 95¢ | ¢9¢ | 9lc | 68¢ | GOC | 81 | 8T | /8T dNV1Ld0d

UMOIBIPPIY Ul buneulby

QUI[21IM 1 SSS|RIIM
TCLT | 87681 T9LT 6/61 €//T | 088T | 8481 081 (4431} (59T | ST SObT T6ET NMOLITAdIN
OAY jeloL 23 | AON 100 d3s ony nc NNC AV ddV | UV L EE] NV ALIALLDVY ANOHdI13L

O¥IS | 9£59S 9875 | 2695 | €125 | 8c6b | 9415 | S61S | T0CS | OV8S | £565 | 8ESY | IOE | S.# 3Sv0 INAIONI V.OL
viv_| 1SSb v0» | 18 | 9vv | 1Sv | 16C | 661 | Ge¢ | ¥6t | 89/ | vOoy | 88 SI[2) AJUO 9oUB[NqUIY
S9 0ZL 95 9 1L q9 68 €8 q8 ¥8 £9 6€ 6€ (puepod) Juswpedsq a4l
06 | 686 Sz £8 08 | 88 | ST | <01 | 80t | Z11 | 69 9 0z PUISIA 1] PRUISOM
€ST | 0897 09T | 09T | 61 | 621 | €/1 | 96T | 09T | 10¢ | Ter | 8o | €et PUISIA 941 4Inos
€1E | SPYE 06c | Gec | /05 | 9/¢ | 1/¢ | Ow | S | T/€ | ZS¢ | ¢ic | 18t 7daq 34 UMOIBIPPI
985 | 119 G26 | 85 | 925 | €6V | 6/9 | 80Z | €0/ | 689 | ZSv | ¢8t | vIE CPPIW) Sjusuiiedsq 8id
Y6E | CEEV Zve | € | Z0v | 1€ | /8¢ | ¥9% | 06k | €9% | 09y | Oce | o/c 7d5q 01104 puepiod
T1ZE | 6180V vS8E | vZ1p | €97 | 809 | O£/ | v/t | 869¢ | Oicy | SOcv | €oee | evbe 7d5q 50110 UMORSIPPII
AV | 1839L | 03d | AON | 100 | d3S | ©nv | InC_| NNC | AVIWW | ¥dV | ¥VIW | €34 | NVC ALIALLOV INJQIONI

(pa3ew}sa) rzoz - S21ISIIeIS 1182 Alyuow
Ja3Ud) m:o_umu_:_._EEOU _m‘_ucmu

umolR|ppIn Jo A1D



/

i —
s N

A7 PORTLAND.CONN. ,
e P Totum of Portland, Gyress'srss

33 East Main Street ® P.O. Box 71 * Portland, CT 06480-0071
www.portlandct.org * Phone: (860) 342-6715 * Fax: (860) 342-6714
Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer

Office of the First Selectwoman

November 2, 2021

Wayne Bartolotta, Director

City of Middletown Dispatch

169 Cross Street

Middletown, CT 06457
Wavne.Bartolotta@MiddletownCT.Gov

Dear Mzr. Bartolotta:

As you ate well aware, I am retiting from the position of First Selectwoman, Therefore, effective
November 16, 2021, I heteby resign as representative of the Town of Portland on the Public Safety
Telecommunications Commission. It has been a pleasure working with you and the Public Safety
teatn.

I am gtateful for the opportunity to have served on the Public Safety Telecommunications
Commission and I offer my best wishes for its continued success.

Sincerely yours,
Susan § Bramﬁeld A WK’M

L

First Selectwoman /w/ W

Email: sbransfield@pottlandct.org o << 3 \
mail: sbransfie ortlandct.or /«-@7"/ 7LU M




